PERSON ENGINEERING

May 12, 2022

Clayton Homes
3912 Fayetteville Rd.
Raleigh, N.C. 27603

Re:  Footing Inspection
150 Kathleen Terrace
Sanford, NC

Dear Sirs:

213 Hugh Massie Rd.
Waynesville, NC 28786

(828) 400-3193

An inspection has been performed on the prepared footing excavations for the
manufactured home at the location described above. Upon inspection, the footings, including but
not limited to, soil capacity, footing dimensions, step down boards, and footing depth indicators
were found to be in accordance to the manufacturer’s plans and the applicable sections of the
State of North Carolina Regulations for Manufactured Homes. The footings were approved for

placement of concrete.

Sincerely,
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